
M E M O R A N D U M  

JUNE 24,2004 

, 

ff 
TO: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK AND ADMINISTRATIVE 

SERVICES 

FROM: OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (FORDHAMBANKS) ;'-Jy. kL, 
RE: DOCKET NO. 040156-TP - PETITION FOR ARBITRATION OF 

AMENDMENT TO INTERCONNECITON AGREEMENTS WITH CERTAIN 
COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE CARRIERS AND COMMERCIAL 
MOBILE RADIO SERVICE PROVIDERS IN FLORIDA BY VERIZON 
FLORIDA, INC. 

Attached is ATTACHMENT A to the recommendation filed in the above-referenced 
docket on June 17,2004. This attachment was inadvertantly omitted with the original filing. 

LF/j s 
Attachment 



. 
Jackie Schindler 

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: Kay Flynn; Rose Thompson 
cc: 
Subject: 0401 56 ATTACHMENT A.doc 

Thursday, June 24,2004 9:35 AM 

Lee Fordham; Felicia Banks; David Dowds; Pat Lee 

040156 
"MEN1 

6/29 agenda - a signed memo and paper copy of the attachment will be forwarded to cca this morning (32 
- 3 hole punched copies) 

thanks for your help!!! 

his is the attachment for docket no. 0401 56 which was filed on 6/17 and to be included on the 

is 
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